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Thursby, Kim

From: Fulton, Scott <scott.fulton2@veolia.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 9:18 AM
To: Coleman, Lauren J.
Cc: wayne.bulsiewicz@veolia.com; Thursby, Kim
Subject: Re: FW: Still Need Response

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Yes, we received it. Thank you . Wayne will be in touch ASAP.  
 
On Mon, 18 Sept 2023 at 08:56, Coleman, Lauren J. <Lauren.Coleman@floridadep.gov> wrote: 

Wayne or Scott,  

  

Please acknowledge receipt of September RAI. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Lauren 

  

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 7:14 AM 
To: Coleman, Lauren J. <Lauren.Coleman@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Still Need Response 
Importance: High 

  

Good morning Lauren, 

I have not received response from your facility Veolia-Tallahassee document that 
was sent out through e post email on September 11, 2023.  I have attached pdf 
that was sent out through e post email.  Can  you please check to see if the e post 
email was received?  Let me know if you have any questions or comments. 
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Thanks, 

Kim 

  

  

Kim Thursby 

Department of Environmental Protection 

2600 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Mail Station 4560 

Direct with voice mail (850) 245-8792 

  

  

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
Dep Customer Survey

 
 
 
 
--  
Scott Fulton 
Operations Manager 
Industrial Business  
VEOLIA NORTH AMERICA  
 
Cell   
    

+1 850 688 8252 
 / Office   
    

+1 850 877 8299 ext 17   
342 Marpan Lane / Tallahassee, FL 32305   
scott.fulton2@veolia.com 
www.veolianorthamerica.com 
 
For prepaid recycling of fluorescent lamps, ballast, batteries and more, visit www.prepaidrecycling.com  
 
For packaging instructions and guidance, click to Download Packaging Guidance  
 
Receive Veolia's Environmental Buzz E-Newsletter, click to Subscribe  
 

To help protect y
Micro so ft Office p
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Thursby, Kim

From: Thursby, Kim
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 10:51 AM
To: Bulsiewicz, Wayne
Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); Bastek, Brian; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov'; Petersen, Dane; 

cliff.richardson@floridadep.gov; vogel.jennifer@epa.gov; Clanton, Corinna; Scott.fulton2@veolia.com; 
Coleman, Lauren J.
Veolia of ES Technical Solutions, LLC;FL0 000 207 449;Request for Additional Information (RAI) 
Response Overdue
9-11-23 Veolia Tallahassee Request for Additional Information.Receipt.pdf

Subject: 

Attachments: 

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly. 
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.  

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If 
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the 
contact person listed in the correspondence. 

Michell Mason Smith 
Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 



 

www.floridadep.gov 

 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
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2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 

 

Ron DeSantis 
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Jeanette Nuñez 

Lt. Governor 
 

Shawn Hamilton 
Secretary 

September 11, 2023 
 
Mr. Wayne Bulsiewicz, EHS Manager 
Veolia of ES Technical Solutions, LLC 
342 Marpan Lane 
Tallahassee, FL, 32305 
Wayne.bulsiewicz@veolia.com 
 
Re:  Request for Additional Information (RAI) Response Overdue 
  Veolia of ES Technical Solutions, LLC 
  EPA ID Number: FL0 000 207 449 
  Current Operating Permit: 0071455-014-HO 
  DEP Application Number: 0071455-015-HO 
 Leon County – Hazardous Waste 

 
Dear Mr.Bulsiewicz: 
 
To date, we have yet to receive a response to the RAI dated April 25, 2023 for the above referenced 
Facility. Failure to submit a response by September 25, 2023 will result in a denial of the permit 
modification. As an alternative to permit denial, you may request that the permit modification application 
be withdrawn. Otherwise, please provide the information and refer to this correspondence in your 
response. 
 
Please submit the response in electronic format to HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to 
lauren.coleman@floridadep.gov. If the file is very large, you may post it to a folder on this office’s ftp 
site at: ftp://ftp.dep.state.fl.us/pub/incoming/DWM/RCRA/ After posting the document, send an e-mail to 
HWPP@dep.state.fl.us, with a copy to lauren.coleman@floridadep.gov, alerting us that it has been 
posted. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Lauren Coleman by telephone at (850) 245-8765 or by e-mail at 
lauren.coleman@floridadep.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
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Wayne Bulsiewicz 
September 11, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 
cc: 
  
Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4  bastek.brian@epa.gov 
Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos@epa.gov 
Dane Petersen, OGC Tallahassee, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov 
Cliff Richardson, DEP Northwest District, cliff.richardson@floridadep.gov 
Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer@epa.gov 
Corinna Clanton, DEP Northwest District, corinna.clanton@floridadep.gov 
Scott Fulton, Veolia ES Technical Solutions, LLC, Scott.fulton2@veolia.com 
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